

Subject: Data Subject Access Request - 100053 [Ref: DSAR-20260609-DEF925]

Date: Friday, 19 June 2026 at 12:08:55 British Summer Time

From: evidence@mmalegal.co.uk

To: subjectaccess@eastrenfrewshire.gov.uk

Good afternoon Dureafshan

Many thanks for your email.

Unfortunately, we are unable to provide any further photographic identification.

I understand your internal policies may request multiple forms of ID, but this is not a requirement under the Data Protection Act 2018 and UK GDPR.

In addition, the ICO guidance is extremely clear on this point. Your request for another form of ID is unnecessary, unreasonable, and is not proportionate to the request we have made for our client's data.

There can be no reasonable doubt about our client's identification, and given the evidence we have already provided, we expect to receive all requested information and documents you are in control of.

Should you disagree with our position, we expect to receive a substantive and reasoned response specifying exactly what ICO guidance or statutory authority you are relying upon in requesting multiple forms of identification. In the absence of which, we expect to receive the information within the defined timescales.

If we do not receive a prompt response to this email with the requested authorities and guidance you are relying upon, and do not receive the requested information in the coming weeks, we will have little option but to submit a complaint to the ICO - this will be submitted without further notice to yourself.

We trust this will not be necessary and look forward to hearing from you as soon as possible.

If you wish to discuss this email via telephone, please contact me on 0161 570 0550 and we would be happy to have a pragmatic discussion to overcome this issue.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards,

Mike

Sent from Outlook for Mac